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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
! Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

| 2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
: aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit (including other comprehensive mcome) its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
| of India ('ICAl') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other -
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. Other information does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

5. The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of t \%el ﬁlnaancfal statements that give a true and fair
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view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

W e




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP DHAN A & Associates

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 were audited by one of
the current auditors, Walker Chandiok & Co LLP jointly with S. Tekriwal & Associates, who have
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements vide their audit report dated 26 May
2022.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are
not applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company, as detailed in note 36(a) to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact
of pending litigation on its financial position as at 31 March 2023;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable !osseg,_._as‘s..t_.‘a’l\:ﬁ?barch 2023;
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For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

DHANA & Associates

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed

in note 38(H) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed

in note 38(l)(a) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has causes us to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023,

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which
use accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting
software which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1
April 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

ForDHA N A & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.:503843
UDIN: 23503843BGUTBM7029

Firm Registration No.: 510525C
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Arun Khandelia (\*_,
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Membership No.: 089125 T

UDIN: 23089125BGWUMA4417

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(M (a)

(b)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to
as 'the Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period
of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property,
plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements are heid in the name of the
Company. For title deeds of immovable properties in the nature of land with gross carrying
values of Rs. 31.48 million as at 31 March 2023, which have been mortgaged as security
for loans or borrowings taken by the Company, confirmations with respect to title of the
Company have been directly obtained by us from the respective lenders.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Further,

the Company does not hold any intangible assets and Right of Use assets.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) (a) of

(b)

(iii) (a)

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances in the nature of loans, or
guarantee, or security to any other entity during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses
3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investment, provided any loans and advances in the nature of
loans, any guarantee or given any security during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of loans amounting to Rs. 748.76 million and Rs. 104.50 million granted by the
Company as disclosed in Note 4 and Note 11 respectively to the accompanying financial
statements, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
and principal and interest amount is not due for payment currently. Further, in respect of loan
amounting to Rs. 0.03 million granted by the Company as disclosed in Note 11 to the
accompanying financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal has not been

e




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP DHAN A & Associates

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(iv)

(f)

stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the repayment of principal
is regular. Further, no interest is receivable on such loan.

There is no overdue amount in respect of loans amounting to Rs. 748.76 million and Rs. 104.50
million granted to such companies as disclosed in Note 4 and Note 11 respectively to the
accompanying financial statements. Further, in the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment
of principal in respect of loan amounting to Rs. 0.03 million as disclosed in Note 11 to the
accompanying financial statements, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount
which is overdue for more than 90 days. Reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for
recovery of such principal amounts. Further, no interest is receivable on such loan.

In respect of loan amounting to Rs. 0.03 million granted by the Company as disclosed in Note 11
to the accompanying financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal has not been
stipulated. No interest is receivable on such loans. According to the information and explanation
given to us, such loans have not been demanded for repayment as on date. Further, the
Company has granted loan amounting to Rs. 104.50 million as disclosed in Note 11 to the
accompanying financial statements, which had fallen due during the year and such loan was
extended during the year. The details of the same has been given below.

Aggregate Percentage of
amount of the aggregate
overdues of to the total
Total loan | Nature of existing loans loans or
Name |\ . reof | amount extension (i.e. | renewed or advances in
of the loan renewed/ extended or the nature of
party extended/fresh | settled by fresh | loans granted
loan provided) | loans during the
(Rs. in R year
Million) (Rs. in Million)
ACME Loans for
Solar the
Holding | purpose of 104.50 EXt%TeedeZ{ 104.50 12.25%
Private | furtherance y
Limited | of business

The Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand, as per details below.

(Rs. In million)
Particulars All Parties | Promoters | Related Parties

Aggregate of loans/advances in
nature of loan
- Repayable on demand (A)

- Agreement does not specify any terms
or period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 0.03 - 0.03
Percentage of loans/advances in
nature of loan to the total loans

0.03 - 0.03

0.00% e 0.00%

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.
As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the

. (vi)

members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

to the Company. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 186 in
respect of investments, as applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been deemed to be deposit
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed

statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight
delay in few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues

(viii)

referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute except for the following

Nature of the Nature of Amount Amount Period to Forum where

statute dues (in millions) | paid under | which the dispute is

protest amount pending

(in million) relates
(AY)
Income-tax Income-tax 81.30 - 2016-17 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income-tax
(Appeals)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted

in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received

from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has been no
utilisation during the current year of the term loans obtained by the Company during any
previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(d)

(xi) (a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to

us by the management of the Company, no repoert under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the
Act. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the

(xv)

period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (continued)

(xvi) (@) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management

of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current as well as the immediately preceding

{xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

{(>xxi)

financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the
Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet the
criteria as specified under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForDHAN A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

‘h ‘ SERNDIOEN

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.:503843

UDIN: 23503843BGUTBM7029

Firm Registration No.: 510

———

Arun Khandelia N P
Partner
Membership No.: 089125
UDIN: 23089125BGWUMA4417

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ACME Raipur
Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

N




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP DHAN A & Associates

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of ACME Raipur
Solar Power Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{continued)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
[ndia.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForDHAN A & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 Firm Registration No.: 510525C

Deepak Mittal
Partner

Membership No.: 503843
UDIN: 23503843BGUTBM7029

&~
FRN: 510525C
NEW DELHI/ &

Arun Khandelia

Partner

Membership No.: 089125
UDIN: 23089125BGWUMA4417

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023



ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at As at

Farusslary Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1,216.20 1,334.67
Financial assets
Loans 4 748.76 748.76
Deferred tax assets (net) 5 7.73 15.11
Non current tax assets (net) 6 14.66 7.06
Other non current assets 7 15.85 15.85
Total non current assets 2,003.20 2,121.45
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 8 81.93 88.35
Cash and cash equivalents 9 277 7.00
Other bank balances 10 18.06 -
Loans 11 12522 154.74
Other financial assets 12 105.15 40.44
Other current assets 13 152 1.76
Total current assets 334.65 29229
Total assets 2,337.85 2,413.74
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 14 20.79 20.79
Instrument entirely in the nature of equity 15 220.00 220.00
Other equity 16 252.57 230.69
493.36 471.48
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long term borrowings 17 1,675.36 1,755.01
Provisions 18 0.24 0.27
Total non current liabilities 1,675.60 1,755.28
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short term borrowings 19 117.46 134.85
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 20 0.02 0.13
Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.94 0.84
Other financial liabilities 21 46.60 48.82
Other current liabilities 22 3.86 2.33
Provisions 23 0.01 0.01
Total current liabilities 168.89 186.98
Total equity and liabilities 2,337.85 2,413.74

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are integral part of 1-42

financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

R

Deepak Mittal
Partner
Membership No. 503843

|

f

Place: Gurugram
Dates 11 May 2023

- Arun Khandelia
‘Partner
.:'Membership No. 089125

e

=
=/

/Place: New Delhi
 Date: 11 May 2023

For DHAN A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 510525C

Director

DIN No. 06990425

Place: Gurugram™ oiar -
Date: 11 May 2023~ “Dite: 11 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

W

Rajesh Sodhi

§w;\}}&\"””

Anil Chutani
Director
DIN No. 07512981

f‘:'-:\mnce: Gurugram




ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
. ) For the year ended For the year ended
Paxtialas Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue
Revenue from operations 24 299.00 292.17
Other income 25 85.70 57.28
Total revenue 384.70 349.45
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 26 1.29 1.92
Finance costs 27 218.95 242.39
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 118.47 118.47
Other expenses 29 16.76 18.19
Total expense 355.47 380.97
Profit/ (loss) before tax 29.23 (31.52)
Tax expense 5
Income tax adjustment relating to earlier year - (6.19)
Deferred tax expense 7.37 7.30
Total tax expense 7.37 111
Profit/ (loss) for the year 21.86 (32.63)
Other comprehensive income
j Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 0.03 0.04
i Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.01) (0.01)
il Other comprehensive income 0.02 0.03
| Total comprehensive income/ (loss) 21.88 (32.60)
Earnings/ (loss) per share 34
Basic earnings/ (loss) per share 6.08 (9.07)
Diluted earnings/ (loss) per share 6.08 (9.07)
: Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are
| : : 1-42
: integral part of financial statements,
1 As per our report of even date attached
; For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For D H AN A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
, Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
| Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm Registration No.: 51052 . .
* Ml & ' @J &&Ww
e / 8 /
| Deepak Mittal Arun Khandelia Rajesh Sodhi Anil Chutani
Partner — Partner Director Director
Membership No. 503843 Membership No. 089125 DIN No. 06990425 DIN No. 07512981
Place: Gurugram *r_',: Place: New Delhi Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023 :}Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023 Date: 11 May 2023

i~/

FRN: 510525C
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ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
: Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (loss) before tax 29.23 (31.52)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 118.47 118.47
Finance costs 218.95 242.39
Interest income (85.43) (57.28)
Excess provision written back 0.27) -
Balance written off 0.03 B
Operating profit before working capital changes 280.98 272.06
Movement in working capital
- Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables 6.42 (25.48)
= Decrease/ {increase) in other current and non-current financial assets (0.69) (1.01)
- Decrease in other current and non-current assets 0.24 0.22
1 (Decrease)/ increase in trade payables (0.01) 0.06
5 (Decrease)/ increase in other current and non-current financial liabilities (0.83) 1.24
E Increase in current and non-current provisions 0.27 0.05
o Increase in other current and non-current liabilities 1.53 2.04
; i Cash flows generated from operating activities post working capital changes 287.91 249.18
“ Income tax paid (net) (7.54) (5.91)
;‘ Net cash flows generated from operating activities (A) 280.37 243.27
} | CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
| Interest received 10.79 12.20
‘ (Investment in)/ proceeds from fixed deposits (18.00) 156.47
Loans repaid by/ (given to) related parties (net) 40.00 (788.77)
Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B) 32.79 (620.10)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES*
Proceeds from non convertible debentures - 1,887.74
Repayment of non convertible debentures (110.95) (50.69)
Repayment of borrowings (term loan) - (1,338.14)
‘ (Repayment)/ proceeds from borrowings from related party (28.01) 28.00
! Finance costs paid (178.43) (176.15)
Net cash flows (used in)/ from financing activities (C) (317.39) 350.76
‘ Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (4.23) (26.07)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7.00 33.07
2.77 7.00

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

*Refer note 37 for reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are integral part

of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For D H A N A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Firm Registration No.: 510525C
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

WX

Deepak Slt‘tal Arun Khandelia

Partner Partner
Membership No. 503843 Membership No. 089125

Place: Gurugram A 7d : Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023 \“o)

Rajesh Sodhi
Director
DIN No. 06990425

Place: Gurugram

Date: 11 May 2023 ==

Anil Chutani
Director
DIN No. 07512981

Place: Gurugram

Date- 11 May 2023



ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A Equity share capital

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Balance as at
1 April 2021

Issue of equity
share capital
during the year

Balance as at
31 March 2022

Issue of equity
share capital
during the year

Balance as at
31 March 2023

Equity share capital

20.79

20.79

20.79

B Instrument entirely in the nature of equity

Particulars

Balance as at

Issued during the

Balance as at

Issued during the

Balance as at

1 April 2021 year 31 March 2022 year 31 March 2023
Compulsorily convertible debentures 220.00 - 220.00 - 220.00
C Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Particulars o ; Retained Total
Securities premium .,
earnings
Balance as at 1 April 2021 279.31 (16.02) 263.29
Loss for the year - (32.63) (32.63)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - 0.03 0.03
Balance as at 31 March 2022 279.31 (48.62) 230.69
Profit for the year - 21.86 21.86
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - 0.02 0.02
Balance as at 31 March 2023 279.31 (26.74) 252.57
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information are integral 1-42

part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For D H A N A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 510525C

/, Arun Khandelia
o\ Partner
. [Membership No. 089125

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Deepak Mittal
Partner
Membership No. 503843

y,
=/ Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 May 2023

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023

Place: Gurugram

Anil Chutani
Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

U\

Rajesh Sodhi
Director
DIN No. 06990425

DIN No. 07512981

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 May 2023
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ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
1 CIN -
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

U40300HR2014PTC053674 .

i) Corporate information

ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on 30 October, 2014 under Companies Act, 2013. The entity is engaged in
the business of establishing, commissioning, setting up, operating and maintaining power generation using solar, fossil and alternate source of energy and
act as owners, manufacturing, engineers, procurers, buyers, sellers, distributors, dealers and contractors for setting up of power plant using glass bases
mirrors, photo voltaic, boilers, turbines and/or other equipments for generating, distribution and supplying of electricity and other products using solar,
fossil and alternate source of energy under conditions of direct ownership or through its affiliates, associates or subsidiaries.

The Company owns and operates solar power project with installed capacity of 30 MW in the state of Chattisgarh. The project is intended to sell the
power generated, under long term Power Purchase Agreement with Chattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Limited.

During the previous year, the Company and 11 fellow subsidiaries [ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited, ACME Solar Technologies
(Gujarat) Private Limited, ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Nalanda Solar Power Private
Limited, Nirosha Power Private Limited, ACME PV Powertech Private Limited, ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Rewa Solar
Energy Private Limited, ACME Jodhpur Solar power Private Limited and ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited] , collectively referred to as
"Restricted Group" had issued INR denominated Non- Convertible Debentures (“INR NCDs™) to a Foreign Portfolio Investor, under Voluntary Retention
Route as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. Such Foreign Portfolio Investor, in turn had issued USD denominated bonds (“FPI Bonds™), that are
listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (SGX-8T).

The financial statement have been avthorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 May 2023.

ii) Amended Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and interpretations effective during the year

Ind AS 103 Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements
of Ind AS 103. The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 16 Proceeds before intended use

The amendment specify that an entity shall deduct from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling items
produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended use. The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the
company.

Ind AS 37 Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a
contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate
directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements
of the Company.

Ind AS 109 Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial
liability. The amendment did net have any material impact on financial statements of the Company.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and
the relevant provisions of the Act. Effective 1 April 2016, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with
Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with 1 April 2015 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Refer 1 (i) above for certain
amendments to the standards which have become effective for annual periods beginning on or after I April 2022,

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest million except where otherwise indicated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on a going concern basis except for certain financial assets and financial
liabilities which are measured at fair value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
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ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN -
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

U40300HR2014PTC053674

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the respective company, using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions (spot exchange rate).

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the re-measurement of monetary items denominated in
foreign currency at year-end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date),
except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

Foreign currency loans availed for acquisition of property, plant and equipment are converted at the rate prevailing on the due date for instalments
repayable during the year and at the rate prevailing on the date of balance sheet for the outstanding loan.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption, in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability
that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets/liabilities include current portion of non-current financial assets/liabilities respectively. All «lwr assets/liabilities are classified as non-
current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of the operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Revenue
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the

consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of power

Revenue from supply of power is recognised net of any cash rebates, when the power is supplied and units of electricity are delivered as it best depicts the
value to the customer and complete satisfaction of performance obligation.

Revenue from sale of power is recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the tariff is fixed or determinable, solar energy kilowatts
are supplied and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue is based on the solar energy kilowatts actually supplied to customers multiplied by the rate
per kilo-watt hour agreed to in the respective power purchase agreement (PPAs). The solar energy kilowatts supplied by the Company are validated by the
customer prior to billing and recognition of revenue.

Interest income

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized
cost of the financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitions, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is
necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred and
reported in finance costs.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipments are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of items of the property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price net of any trade discount and rebate, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities),
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to
acquisition of qualifying property, plant and equipments upto the date the asset is ready for its intended use.
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(2)
(b)

Whenever significant parts of the property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based
on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised based on the cost of assets (other than freehold land) using the straight-line method. The useful life of property, plant and
equipment is considered based on life preseribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of power plant assets, where the depreciation is
charged on the basis of the relevant tariff regulations based on technical assessment, taking into account the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the
assets, the operating condition of the assets, anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and maintenance support. The estimated useful lives
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

For impairment assessment purposes, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units).
As a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level. All individual assets or cash-generating
units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s {or cash-generating unit’s) carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. To determine the value-in-use, management estimates expected future cash flows from
each cash-generating unit and determines a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The date used for impairment
testing procedures are directly linked to the Company’s latest approved budget, adjusted as necessary to exclude the effects of future reorganisations and
asset enhancements. Discount factors are determined individually for each cash-generating unit and reflect current market assessments of the time value
of money and asset-specific risk factors,

Impairment losses are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Further, impairment loss is reversed if the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable
amount exceeds its carrying amount. The reversal is limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recaverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as an increase in
revaluation.

Financial instruments
Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument, and,
except for trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component, these are measured initially at:

a) fair value, in case of financial instruments subsequently carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);

b) fair value adjusted for transaction costs, in case of all other financial instruments.
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised when the underlying obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Different criteria to determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets, which are described below.
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
- Financial assets at amortised cost
- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYOCI)
- Financial assets, derivatives and equity instruments at FVTPL
(1) Financial assets at amortised cost

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables and derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for derivatives and financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.

A ‘Financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiurn on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial
assets carried at amortised cost.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider :

— All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets,
Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
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Trade receivables

The Company applies simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of receivables.

Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, life time impairment loss is provided otherwise provides for 12 month
expected credit losses.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for derivatives and financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instrnments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, cross currency rate swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of contract. On the issuance of compound financial
instruments, the fair value of liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classified as a financial
liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The equity component is classified
under other equity. i

(2) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Financial assets that meet the following conditions are measured initially as
well as at the end of each reporting date at fair value, recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely payment of principal and interest.

(3) Financial assets, derivatives and equity instruments at FVTPL

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured
at FVTPL. Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamned on the financial asset.

Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax expense is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year. The amount of current tax payable is the best estimate of the tax
amount expected to be paid that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria is met. Current Income tax related to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity is recognised in other comprehensive income or in equity as the case may be.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
tax base i.e. amounts used for taxation purposes.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation, deductible temporary differences, to the extent that it is probab]c that
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. A deferred tax liability is recognised in respect of taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statement of profit and loss either in
comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments maturing within 3
months from the date of acquisition. Cash and cash equivalent are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value. :
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Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle
the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present
obligations as a whole. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the Statement of
Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset.
However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations are disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the outflow of resource is rémote.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the possibility of outflow is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.
However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related asset is recognized

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty
When preparing the financial statement, management makes a number of judgements, estimates and assumptions about the recognition and measurement
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances
which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its
Jjudgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash-generating units based on expected future cash flows and
uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable
discount rate.

Useful lives of depreciable assets

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in future periods.

Fair value measurement

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for salaries and wages, including nonmonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, short-term bonus,
pension, incentives etc. These are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Post-employment benefits plans
The Company provides post-employment benefits through various defined contribution and defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays fixed contribution into independent entities in relation to several state plans and insurances for individual employees. The Company
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay contributions in addition to its fixed contributions, which are recognised as an expense in the period that
related employee services are received.

Defined benefit plans

Under the Company’s defined benefit plans, the amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference to the
employee’s length of service and final salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined
benefit plan have been set aside. Plan assets may include assets specifically designated to a long-term benefit fund as well as qualifying insurance policies.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet for defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less
the fair value of plan assets.

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the
liability/asset are included in other comprehensive income.

Service cost of the Company’s defined benefit plan is included in employee benefits expense. Employee contributions, all of which are independent of the
number of years of service, are treated as a reduction of service cost. Net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability is included in the statement of
profit and loss. Gains and losses resulting from re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability are included in other comprehensive income.
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2.15 Farnings per share

2.16

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share
to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split and reverse
share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Amendment to Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. MCA, vide its circular dated 31 March 2023 has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023 to further amend the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as below:

Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statement

Requirement to disclose ‘material accounting policies’ instead of ‘significant accounting policies” and related guidance included to determine whether the
policy is material or not.

Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Definition of ‘accounting estimates’ now included in the standard enabling distinction between change in accounting estimates from change in
accounting policies.

Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Ind AS

Transactions that does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences at the time of initial transaction have now been included in the
exemptions for recognition of deferred tax liability and deferred tax assets in case of taxable temporary differences. The Company does not expect the
amendments to have any impact on its financial statements.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of amendments to the aforementioned accounting standards on its financial statements.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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3 Property, plant and equipment*

Details of entity's property, plant and equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows:
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars AseHily Building Flantand Total

- land* equipment
Graoss block
Balance as at 1 April 2021 31.48 9.44 2,022.72 2,063.64
Addition during the year - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 31.48 9.44 2,022.72 2,063.64
Addition during the year - c s "
Balance as at 31 March 2023 31.48 9.44 2,022.72 2,063.64
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2021 - 2.85 607.65 610.50
Depreciation for the year - 0.55 117.92 118.47
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 3.40 725.57 728.97
Depreciation for the year ‘ - 0.55 117.92 118.47
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 3.95 843.49 847.44
Net block
Balance as at 31 March 2022 31.48 6.04 1,297.15 1,334.67
Balance as at 31 March 2023 31.48 5.49 1,179.23 1,216.20

~The title deeds of all the freehold lanc «r¢ in the name of the Company and are pledged with the lender.
* Refer note 35 for details of assets pledged. ‘
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

4 Loans - non current
Unsecured
.o
Loans to related parties

748.76

748.76

748.76

748.76

*Carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. with the tenure of 15 years beginning from the date of disbursal of first tranche. Principal will be repaid in one bullet

installment at the end of the tenure. (refer note 31)

5 Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets arising on:
Employees benefits
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses
Deferred tax liabilities arising on:
Property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets (net)

0.06 0.07
301.02 335.59
(293.35) (320.55)
7.73 15.11

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

(Expenses)/ credit Recognised in other
Particulars As at recognised in compreheustve As at
(2022-23) 31 March 2022 statement of profit Siicatie 31 March 2023
and loss
Assets
Employees benefits O/ - (0.01) 0.06
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses 335.59 (34.57) - 301.02
Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment (320.55) 27.20 - (293.35)
Tatal 15.11 (7.37) (0.01) 7.73
. (EXPCBSE?)/ cr'edxt Recognised in other
Particulars As at recognised in e —— As at
(2021-22) 01 April 2021 statement of profit income 31 March 2022
and loss
Assets
Employees benefits 0.08 - (0.01) 0.07
Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses 408.68 (73.09) - 335.59
Minimum alternate tax 14.09 (14.09) - A
Liabilities -
Property, plant and equipment (400.43) 79.88 - (320.55)
Total 22.42 (7.30) (0.01) 15.11

Effective tax reconciliation

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended

Farticulan 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit before tax 2923 (31.52)
Applicable tax Fate” 25.17% 25.17%
Expected tax expense [A] 7.36 (7.93)
Expenses not considered in determining taxable profit 0.01 0.01
Minimum alternate tax - 14.09
Impact for changes in tax rates - 1.13
Reversal of earlier year tax - (6.19)
Total adjustments [B] 0.01 9.04
Actual tax expense [C=A+B] 7.37 1.11
Total tax incidence 7.37 1.11
Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss [D] 1.37 1.11

*The Company had exercised the option under section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961, as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019,
while filing retumn of income for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. Consequently, during previous year, the Company had applied the lower income
tax rates on the deferred tax assets/ liabilities to the extent these are expected to be realized or settled in the future period under the new regime.
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CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars Asat AR
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
6 Non current tax assets :
Advance tax (net of provision) 14.66 7.06
14.66 7.06
i ] 7 Other non current assets
: Capital advance ' 15.85 15.85
15.85 15.85
b
| : 8 Trade receivables
i Unsecured, considered good 81.93 88.35
q Credit impaired 0.16 0.51
| i 82.09 88.86
| Less : Loss allowance (0.16) (0.51)
| 8193 88.35
| Trade receivable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
31 March 2023 Unbilled Less than 6 months More than 3 Total
Not due 1-2 years  2-3 years
revenue 6 months  to 1 years years
Undisputed trade receivable
: Considered good 26.99 - 53.81 - 0.06 1.07 - 81.93
‘3 Credit impaired - - - - - - 0.16 0.16
| Disputed trade receivable
Considered good - - - - - - - -
| Credit impaired - - = - - - - -
Total trade receivable 26.99 - 53.81 - 0.06 1.07 0.16 82.09
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
31 March 2022 Unbilled Less than 6 months More than 3 Tatal
Not due 1-2 years  2-3 years
revenue 6 months  to 1 years years
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 29.80 2747 25.07 0.06 5.95 - - 88.35
Credit impaired - - - - - 0.47 0.04 0.51
Disputed trade receivable
Considered good - - = - - = - -
Credit impaired - n - - = - - -
Total trade receivable 29.80 27.47 25.07 0.06 5.95 0.47 0.04 88.86
9 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with bank - current accounts 2,77 3.00
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months - - 4.00
2.77 7.00
10 Other bank balances
Fixed deposits with remaining maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 months 18.06 -
18.06 -

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

7 —
S B ASSOS
/ : /> 7‘/7,\

/’\Q}\ |
FRN: 510525C
NEW DELHI
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CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

As at As at

Fartculurs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
11 Loans

Loans to related parties

Considered good- unsecured ™ 125.22 154,74

125.22 154.74
*Loan to related parties includes loans of Rs. 104.50 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 104.50 million) that are chargeable to interest @ 9.50% p.a. (31
March 2022: 9.5% p.a.) and are repayable within 12 months. Loan to related parties of Rs. Nil (31 March 2022: Rs. 40.00 million) that are chargeable
to interest @ 9.50% p.a. and are repayable on demand. Loan to related parties of Rs. 0.03 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 0.03 million) are interest free
and are repayable on demand (refer note 31).

# Inclusive of accrued interest of Rs. 20.69 million (31 March 2022 : Rs. 10.21 million).

Note:
Loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoter, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013),
either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on demand.

:
:
;
;
:
»
:
:
:
\
\
:
:

= § As at 31 March 2023
1 Amount of loan  Percentage to
or advance in the total loans
Type of Borrower the nature of and advances
' loan in the nature of
outstanding loans
Promoter - -
Directors - -
| ; KMPs = -
| Related Partics 0.03 0.00%

As at 31 March 2022
: Amount ofloan  Percentage to
or advanee in the total loans

Type of Borrower the nature of  and advances
loan in the nature of
outstanding loans
Promoter = B
Directors = =
KMPs _ &
Related Parties 40,03 4.63%
12 Other financial assets
Interest accrued on long term loan to related party‘ 104.35 40.33
Security deposits 0.80 0.11
105.15 40.44
*Refer note 31
13 Other current assets
Advance to vendors 0.03 0.04
Prepaid expenses 1.49 1:72
1.52 1.76
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

14 Egquity share capital
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulirs As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Authorised 5,000,000 50.00 5,000,000 50.00
Issued and subscribed and fully paid up 2,078,965 20.79 2,078,965 20.79
Total 2,078,965 20.79 2,078,965 20.79
1. Reconciliation of equity capital outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 2,078,965 20.79 2,078,965 20.79
Issued during the year - - - -
Quistanding at the end of the year 2,078,965 20.79 2,078,965 20.79
‘ 2. Shares held by holding Company
| Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
| Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited” 2,078,965 20.79 2,078,965 20.79

'including shares held by nominee sharcholder

8 3. Number of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares in the Company
‘ As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

s Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding
i ACME Solar Energy Private Limited 2,078,965 100% 2,078,965 100%
| 4. Shareholding of promoter
Shareholding of promoter is as follows:
3 Shares held by promoter % Change
? Promoter Name As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 during the
‘ Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding year
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited 2,078.965 100% 2,078,965 100% 0%

5. Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

6. Details of shares issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus
issues and brought back during the last 5 years for each class of shares :

The Company has not issued any shares pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash nor has there been any buy-back of
shares in the current year and immediately preceeding five years.
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Partic;tlar As at As at
2 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

15 Instrument entirely in the nature of equity

Opening balance 220.00 220.00
Issued during the year - -
Balances at the end of the year 220.00 220.00

Terms and conditions of conversion of Compulserily convertible debentures (CCD)

In earlier year, the Company had issued 1,517,243 CCD of Rs 145 each to ACME Solar Energy Private Limited. Rate of interest shall be
floating and always be less than 1% (one percent) from the rate of interest charged by the project lenders. There shall be a moratorium
period of two years for interest accrual and payment, from the date of allotment of CCD or the date of commissioning of the project,
whichever is later. These CCD and interest thereon may be converted into equity shares at any time at the option of CCD holders and the
Company after the expiry of twenty nine years from the date of allotment. In case no option would be exercised by either of the parties,
CCD shall be compulsory converted in to equity shares on expiry of thirty years from the date of allotment. Each of the CCD shall be
mandatorily converied into one equity shares of Rs.10 each at a price of Rs. 145 (including premium of Rs. 135). This instrument meets
the definition of equity, in accordance with Ind AS 32 as there is no obligation to transfer cash or any other financial asset or issue a
variable number of shares.

CCDs holders have continued to waive the interest accrued on these compulsory convertible debentures including for the current year as
well as previous year.

16 Other equity

Securities premium

Opening balance 279.31 27931
Issued capital during the year - -
Balances at the end of the year 279.31 279.31
Retained earnings

Opening balance (48.62) (16.02)
Net profit/ (loss) during the year ; 21.86 (32.63)
Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligation during the year 0.03 0.04
Tax effect on remeasurement during the year (0.01) (0.01)
Balances at the end of the year (26.74) (48.62)
Total other equity 252.57 230.69

Securities premium
Securities premium represents premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings
All the profits or losses made by the Company are transferred to retained earnings from Statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
This represents the actuarial gains/losses recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars Asal Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
17 Long term borrowings
Secured
Non convertible debentures @ 1,675.36 1,755.01
1,675.36 1,755.01

18

19

*Refer note 32 for terms of borrowings.

(@ During the previous year, Company had used the gross proceeds of the 19,12,934,335 NCDs (along with the existing cash and cash

equivalents), in accordance with the agreed terms, as given below :

(i) repay existing indebtedness, including but not limited to prepayment penalties to existing lenders;,

(ii) extend inter-company loans to ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited and its affiliates;

(iii) repay existing CCDs issued to affiliates post modification of terms to permit redemption;

(iv) pay expenses in relation to the issue of NCDs;

(v) make payments of any creditors (in the nature of trade creditors and indebtedness / obligations of similar nature) to the extent not

included in existing indebtedness and inter-company loans; and
(vi) for any other purpose(s) permitted by applicable law.

Provisions

w " *
Provision for gratuity
Provision for - smpensated
absences

*Refer note 33 for employee benefit related disclosures.

Short term borrowings

Secured

Current maturities of long term borrowing®
Non convertible debentures

Unsecured

Loan from related parties‘@

A Refer note 32 for terms of borrowings
* Carries interest {@ 9.50 % and repayable on demand (refer note 31).
@ Inclusive of accrued interest of Rs. 1.88 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 0.59 million)
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20

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars A0t —
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Trade payables
Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note a below) 0.02 0.13
Due to others 0.94 0.84

0.96 0.97
*Also include trade payable to related parties (refer note 31)
Note:-
Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act, 2006'):
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end 0.02 0.13
of each accounting year
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the - -
payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the peried of delay in making payments (which have - -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.
The amount if interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, and - -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until - -
such date when the interest dues as above are acaally paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

0.02 0.13

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006 has been determined to the extent identified and information available with the Company

pursuant to Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act (MSMED),

Trade payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

2006.

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

31 March 2023 Not diie Less than 1 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
year years

Undisputed dues - MSME 0.01 0.01 = % - 0.02

Undisputed dues - Others 0.94 - - - - 0.94

Disputed dues - MSME - - - = = =

Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -

Total trade payables 0.95 0.01 - - - 0.96

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

31 March 2022 Not due Less than 1 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
year years

Undisputed dues - MSME 0.02 0.11 . . - 0.13

Undisputed dues - Others 0.84 - - - - 0.84

Disputed dues - MSME’ - - - - - -

Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -

Total trade payables 0.86 0.11 - = B 0.97

*MSME as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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ACME Raipur Selar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars

21 Other financial liabilities

Interest accrued on borrowings 2238 23.80
Employee related liabilities 0.08 0.10
Other financial liabilities
Related parties (refer note 31) 2296 22,72
Others 1.18 2.20
46.60 48.82
22 Other current liabilities
Statutory dues 3.86 2.33
3.86 2.33

23 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
‘ Provision for gratuity’ 0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01

*Refer note 33 for employee benefit related disclosures.

|
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CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended

s 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
24 Revenue from operations
Sale of electricity 299.00 292.17
. 299.00 292.17
: 25 Other income
| Interest income
| Bank deposits 1.87 2.10
Loans, advances etc (refer note 31) 82.78 55.18
Late payment surcharge 0.67 -
Others 0.11 -
Excess provisions written back 0.27 -
85.70 57.28

Revenue from contracts with customers
a) Disaggregation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

31 March 2023 31 Marde 2022
Revenue from contracts with customers
Based on nature of goods/ services
Sale of electricity 299.00 292.17
Total revenue 299.00 292.17

b) Contract balances
The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contract with customers:
In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

Particulars As at A
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| Receivables
‘ Trade receivables 55.10 59.06
| Unbilled revenue for passage of time 26.99 29.80
Less : Loss allowance : (0.16) (0.51)
Total receivables (a) §1.93 88.35
Contract assets
Unbilled revenue other than passage of time - -
Total contract assets (b) = -
Contract liabilities
Advance from customer - -
Total contract liabilities (¢) & -
Total (a+b-¢) §1.93 88.35

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract liability is the entity's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advance.
Contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before
payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue as and when the performance
obligation is satisfied.

There are no contract assets and the contract liabilities during the year (31 March 2022: nil), therefore disclosure regarding significant
| changes in contract assets and contract liabilities is not given.
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¢) Performance obligation

The Company's performance obligation is satisfied at a point of time when the units of electricity are delivered as per the terms of the
agreement with the customer.

d) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Far the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue as per contract 303.52 296.78
Adjustments:

Other adjustments (4.52) (4.61)
Revenue from contract with customers 299.00 292.17

e) Transaction price - remaining performance obligation

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized as at the end
of the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognize these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical
expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as
the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed till the reporting period.

f) There is no significant estimate involved in the recognition of revenue from contract.

26

27

28

29

Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus 1.21 1.83
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.06 0.09
Staff welfare expenses 0.02 -
1.29 1.92
Finance costs
Interest on
Term loans “ - 48.11
Non convertible debentures 176.52 116.39
Delayed payment of taxes 0.02 -
Others 1.44 0.66
Amortisation of ancillary cost of borrowings 40.62 41.85
Other borrowing cost 0.35 35.38
218.95 242.39
Depreciation expense
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 118.47 118.47
118.47 118.47
Other expense
Operation and maintenance expenses 13.43 12.17
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and equipment 0.19 0.52
Rates and taxes 0.09 0.34
Insurance 2:12 2.24
Legal and professional fees ) 0.47 1.50
Payment to auditors (refer note 'a' below) 0.43 0.43
Balance written off 0.03 -
Miscellaneous expenses - 0.99
16.76 18.19
Note:-
a) payment to auditor (inclusive of taxes) as

auditor Fres T 0.43 0.43
b 3 0.43 0.43

(5 ) \S
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

30 Financial instruments

(i) Fair value hierarchy
There are no financial assets or liabilities measured at fair value in these financial statements.
(ii) _Financial instruments by category In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL* Amortised cost FVTPL* Amortised cost
| Financial assets
5 Loans - 873.98 - 903.50
Other financial assets - 105.15 - 40.44
3 Trade receivables - 81.93 - 88.35
‘ ! Cash and cash equivalents - 277 - 7.00
| Other bank balances - 18.06 - 5
| Total financial assets - 1,081.89 - 1,039.29
; Financial liabilities
i Borrowings a 1,792.82 - 1,889.86
| Other financial liabilities - 46.60 - 4882
Trade payables - 0.96 - 0.97
Total financial liabilities - 1,840.38 - 1,939.65

*Fair value through profit and loss
The amortised cost of the financial assets and liabilities approximate the fair value on the respective reporting dates.

(iii) Risk management
1 The Company’s activities expose it to eredit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company board of directors has overall responsibility for the
| establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and

| | how the Company manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

(A) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers

and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

a)  Credit risk management

i) Credit risk rating .
The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors

specific to the class of financial assets.
A: Low credit risk on financial reporting date
B: Moderate credit risk
C: High credit risk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Asset group

Basis of categorisation

Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade

12 month expected credit loss

receivables, loans and other financial assets

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, there have been no defaults on financial assets of the Company by the counterparty. Loss
rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptey or a litigation decided against the
Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. There have been no cases of
write off with the Company.
In Rs million unless otherwise stated
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

1,081.89 1,039.29

Particulars
Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other
financial assets

Credit rating

A Low credit risk
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b) Credit risk exposure
(i) Provision for expected credit losses
The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets —
31 March 2023
. Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of
Particulars : . A 5
carrying amount at default losses impairment provision
Cash and cash equivalents 2.97 g 2.7
Other bank balances 18.06 - 18.06
Loans 873.98 - 873.98
Trade receivables 82.09 0.16 81.93
Other financial assets 105.15 - 105.15
31 March 2022
2 Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of
Particulars i . i a0
carrying amount at default losses impairment provision

Cash and cash equivalents 7.00 - 7.00
Loans 903.50 = 503.50
Trade receivables 88.86 0.51 88.35
Other financial assets 40.44 - 40.44

The Company's major trade receivables and unbilled revenue are only with government owned counterparty and are recovered as per the terms of the
power purchase agreement, Therefore, these trade receivables and unbilled revenue are considered high quality. Any provisions against such receivables
are for liquidated damages and not related to credit worthiness of the counterparty. The Company considers that trade receivables are not credit impaired
as these are receivable from Government undertaking.

The ecredit risk for cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high
quality external credit ratings.

The Company has given loans to group entities and the credit risk in relation to such loans has been assessed as negligible.

(B) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The
Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in which the Company operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include
i estimated interest payments, where applicable.

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

31 March 2023 Ondemand | LessthanIyear |  1-5years M"::;:‘:" 3 Total
Non-derivatives
Borrowings (including interest) 1.88 330.19 2,348.87 - 2,680.94
Trade payables - 0.96 - - 0.96
Other financial liabilities - 2422 - - 24.22
Total 1.88 355.37 2,348.87 - 2,706.12
31 March 2022 On demand Less than 1 year 1-5years Mﬂ;:;:_]san . Total
Non-derivatives
Borrowings (including interest) 28.59 287.83 2,476.04 - 2,792.46
Trade payables - 0.97 - - 0.97
Other financial liabilities - 25.02 - - 25.02
Total ) 28.59 313.82 2,476.04 - 2,818.45

The gross outflows disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows relating to financial liabilities held for risk management
purposes and which are not usually closed out before contractual maturity.

(C) Market risk
a) Foreign exchange risk
The Company does not have any foreign exchange risk as there are no foreign currency transactions.

b) Tnterest rate risk

i) Liabilities
The Company’s policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on lnng-term ﬁnancmg The Company is not exposed to changes in market
interest rates through bank borrowmgb af variable interest rates. / A3 S - -
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:
Particulars

Fixed rate borrowing

Total borrowings

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
1,792.82 1,889.86
1,792.82 1,889.86

Assets

The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind
AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Below is the overall exposure of the deposits: In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Fixed rate deposits 18.06 4.00
Total deposits 18.06 4.00

The Company does not have any interest rate risk on these fixed deposits.
The Company has given loans to group entities with fixed rate of interest. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk.

Price risk
The Company does not have any other price risk than interest rate risk as disclosed above.

Capital management
For the purpose of the Company's capital' management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value,

The Company manages ils ca«ital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company's policy is to
keep an optimum gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade payables, less cash and cash
équivalents.

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Borrowings 1,792.82 1,889.86
Trade payables 0.96 0.97
Other financial liabilities 46.60 48.82
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 277 7.00
Net debt 1,837.61 1,932.65
Equity 493.36 471.48
Total equity 493.36 471.48
Capital and net debt 2,330.97 2,404.13
Gearing ratio (%) 78.83% 80.39%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants
attached to the interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit
the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings.
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31 Related parties

1 List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - related party disclosures

Ultimate Holding Company
MEKU Holdings Private Limited

Intermediate Holding Company
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited

Holding Company
ACME Solar Energy Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries (with whom transactions have been made)
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited
ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited

ACME Jodhpur Solar Power Private Limited

ACME Magadh Solar Power Private Limited

ACME Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited

Nirosha Power Private Limited

ACME PV Powertech Private Limited

ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited
ACME Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited
ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited

II. Transactions with related parties and outstanding year end balances
} . In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
| S.No. Pirticalar For the year ended For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Intermediate Holding | Intermediate Holding
(A) |Transaction with related parties’ and Holding and Holding Others Others
Company Company
1 |Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 0.10 1.20 - -
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 0.13 0.01 - "
2 |Operation and maintenance expenses
ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 11.94 10.71 - -
3 |Short term borrowing received
Nirosha Power Private Limited - - 67.50 43.00
| ACME Jodhpur Solar power Private Limited - " 2.50 5.80
i 4 [Repayment of short term borrowing
' Nirosha Power Private Limited - - 95.50 15.00
ACME Jodhpur Solar power Private Limited - - 2.50 5.80
' 5 |Interest income on loan to related parties
5 ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 81.06 54.74 - ™
i ACME PV Powertech Private Limited , 5 1.72 0.44
6 |Interest expense on loan from related parties
Nirosha Power Private Limited - - 1.44 0.60
ACME Jodhpur Solar power Private Limited - - - 0.05
7 |Loan given
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited - 748.76 - -
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited - - - 40.00
8§  |Receipt of loan given
ACME PV Powertech Private Limited - - 40.00 -

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

S.No. Particular As at As at As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Intermediate Holding | Intermediate Holding
(B) |Outstanding balances - year end and Holding and Holding Others Others
Company Company
1 Trade payables
= ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 0.94 0.84 - -
% ! 2 |[Loan from related parties
= Nirosha Power Private Limited - - 1.84 28.54
% ACME Jodhpur Solar power Private Limited - - 0.04 0.05
1 3 Loan ta related parr.ies#
: ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 0.03 0.03 - -
‘ ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 872.00 863.07 - w
1 ACME PV Powertech Private Limited - = 1.95 40.40
‘ 4 |Interest accrued on long term loan to related party
= ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 104.35 40.33 - g
| 5 |Related party payable
= ACME Cleantech Solutions Private Limited 22.11 22.00 - -
| ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited 0.76 0.63 - %
¥ ACME Solar Energy Private Limited 0.09 0.09 - -

6 Co-guarantee given by fellow subsidiaries forming
3 part of restricted group with respect to non
| convertible debentures of the Company
| ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited, - - 1,751.29 1,862.24
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited,
ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited, ACME
| Magadh Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Nalanda
;‘i Solar Power Private Limited, Nirosha Power Private
Limited, ACME PV Powertech Private Limited, ACME
Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited, ACME Rewa
Solar Energy Private Limited, ACME Jodhpur Solar
power Private Limited and ACME Mahbubnagar Solar
Energy Private Limited
7  |Co-guarantee given by the Company with respect to
non convertible debentures of fellow subsidiaries
forming part of restricted group

! ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited - - 1,072.76 1,140.72
; ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited - - 1.824.87 | . 1.940.48
| ACME Qdisha Solar Power Private Limited - - 1,877.55 1,996.50
| Acme Jodhpur Solar Power Private Limited - - 3,488.96 3,709.99
Acme Magadh Solar Power Private Limited - - 61858 657.77
1 Acme Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited - - 884.73 940.78

Nirosha Power Private Limited - - 1,947.49 2,070.87

Acme PV Powertech Private Limited - - 3.098.37 3,294 66
| ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited - - 1,080.93 1,149.41
| Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited - - 1,620.49 1,723.15
: ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited - - 3,488.96 3,709.99

* The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.
| # The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken at each reporting
period.




IH13d M3N
JG2E0LG ‘NY

(yup]q oy Qpouonuaut usaq soy 2o0ds suy )

" Amnsag 1osford Juryuey pucaas 1anssy, 2Y) se o) pauajal st aa0qe (3) pue () ydeidered
Ul POqUIDSIP [BINE[[0D YL, ~AILN09g 10201 SAISN[OXF IONSSL, Y} SB O} PALBJAIl S saoqe (3) yderdered
I paquosap [erfe[jo) oYy, " ANIno3g 19af01g Janssy, oyl Se 0] paireyal s sAcqe (p) o1 (q) sydeiSered wou
PaqLIosap [eINe[j0)) Y], ~,98pajd 2Ieys,, ol Se 0] pausjel st asoqe (v) ydeiSered ur paquosap [elele[jo0) oyl
‘aamng
pue jussaid ylog ‘SIUN0ddY DM Uons Jo Jpad ay) o) Fuik] 10 o} paypao Jo ur paysodap aq 03 pannbal 1o o}
poYIpaId ‘ur payisodap sa1adold J19y30 puB STUILISIAUL ‘SJUSWINLOSUL ‘SINLINDIS “SASUOLU DY) [[B PUB SJUNOIIR Yans
T SJUNOLUE [[¢ Juasaidal Yolm S3NLINoas DU 519858 IAUI0 PUR $I[QEATA0a1 “SMO[] USeo [ yim Joyado) “onss]
jey Aq paresado Fwaq 1afoig oyl woiy Fursire 1o o) Sururenad 190SST Y} JO (S198SY PAPN[IXT oY) UL I9Y10)
SJUN0JIY DM PUE SI[QBAIS02I [[e ‘SMO[J USeD ‘S1qap J00q “SJASSE JULLINg oY) J9A0 A1Inoas Supjuer puodas e (3)
pue ‘a1nnj pue
juasaid yioq ‘sjunoase yons Jo 11pard ayy o) Suik] 10 o) paypa1d 10 ur payusodap 2q 0] pannbal 1o ¢) paypan ‘ur
paysodap sanadold 1m0 pUE SUSUISAAU SJUSTINISUI “SATLINOIS ‘SAIUOW Y} [[2 PUR SIUNODIE [ONS Ul SJUNOUIE
[T Juasardar Yarysm SINIINOIS puB S)aSSE IAUIO PUB SI[GEAIIII “SMOJ] Ysea [je yim 1oyiafor (s19ssy papnjoxd
AUy ety 1ay30) (1ayyealsy) pausdo/pannboe 10 90UASIXD Ul A[JUOLIND JAYIAYM) PA3(] SIUNOOIY PUEB ISAILT, JURAI[RI
Ayl JO SUIIa) UT Janss] Ayl Aq pauleiulew Sjuncooy 10af0ld Uowwo) oyl 10A0 Andas Jupjues puosss B (j)

“Af[enuue ‘aamny pue juasaid loq ‘S)UNGOSE Yons Jo J1pato oy 0] SurA] Jo o3 paupalo Jo ui pansodap
s pred  oq M aq 01 pannbai 1o 01 panpard ‘ur paysodap sanuedord OO PUER SHUSMWISIAUL ‘SJUSWINISUI ‘SINLINIS ‘SA3UOW
SAIMUaQap  9[QILAALCD 9U /B pUE SUN00OE LONS Ul SJUNOWE [[e Juasaidal [oIyM SINUNIS PUe SJ3SSE IOI0 PUB SI[QRAIIIAL ‘SMO[T
uou uo 1sa12ju] Used [[e yim 151880 ‘paa(] SIUN0I0Y PUB ISNI] JUBAS[AI S} JO SULIF) UI JINSS] A1 Aq paweiurew (Isyeasoy)
'$31NJUAGAP I[QILAAUOD pauado/pannboe 10 50USTXS UI APUSLING IDIAYM) SJUN0IDY MOIIST DN 24} 1840 £unoas Junjues 1sny 2 (2)
uou 9say Jjo Aumew ‘1onssT 1e1 £q pajesado Fuwaq 103f014 S PIM UONIIIUTION UT JANSS] 4INs Aq ojul paIsjus spuawnsop 19aford
Jjo sum 2y e pred aq ayjo pue sarorjod soueInsu| (8)vdd JUBAS[aI 31} JAPUN JANSST Y} JO SIYBLI Yy 1940 ApInoas Juryues suy e (p)
[[IA 2IMUIGap 3[qI1I2AUOD ‘(1anss] yons Jo $3[qeAI2I2I PUE §1GIp Mooq
uou  jo  uondwopal ‘SMO[J YSED ‘SJ9SSEB JUSLIMD 3N} “S195SY PAPN[OX 2U) UBIL) 19UJ0) JUNODIY SDIAIG 1q3¢] PAIOLISIY a1 (i) pue
wnmuaid uonduopar|uo winyuard L, JUN029 JUSWIS0IOJU J01U3S 313 (1) t19nss] oy jo ‘aimng pue juasaid yoq ‘endes peqeoun pue sy Aadord
Surpnjour sajqeded z onp ‘g7-any (xe|feryosqramur ‘rmpood Futpnjour (s[qidueur pue ajqrdue)) s19sse s[qeasow ay3 (1) 11940 A1uNoas Sunjues sy e (9)
soruowr pue sofmeyo ssyjo|lur Juipus pue 7z-qad|  Supoypim ‘(spessy papnpoxs ay Juipnioxa nq ‘swyBus pjoyases| Suipniour) 1anss| 1ey; Aq pajerado Suraq 1oalorg
‘SjSaIonu [[e yim Joyio30)|jwoy Sunaels juswiiedas Suipnaur) oy} 03 Burureprad sonss] A JO (anjny pue juasord yjoq) S)9sse 9|qeAOWILIT Y J9A0 Anoas Suryuer sy e (q)
‘osioy wed Aue Jo Aupoey|mim sieak g~ wfed %6171 ‘dnoin) pajornsay oy} JO 1aquISW YoBa| SAINUIGIT
oy Aedoxd o3 popyus|predar oq Tleys aimuagap(st e 1saisqur|fq pansst SO0 9[qejieae pue sareys Anba au yroq Jo (Juea Jod ouo-£1313) 9,16 1940 a8pajd Junjuer sy e (2)| 2jqnisauc)
9 [[BYS JOMOLI0Q  JYT |9[qI9AUOD UON BTN i ‘u0 s31eyo nssed wed Supjuer JSI1,] ‘PaINIIs AFe SIAP[OY WOIJ spuog ALnsas Aewiig UoN| T
JUNowe ueo[ oN
wwoyjo uawkedang juamAedas yo sunuay, | 338 ISIIAUL SAPLINIIS JO NN jaampy |

SAUTMOII0] JO SULIA ], T€

€202 YMEBIN 1€ P2pua %34 31) o] uonwurioyul Aiojeurjdxa sayje pue sapijod Supunedde jusdiudis jo Aemmng

PLIESODLAFTOZHHOOE0P (L - NID
paNWI] IBALLJ 13m0 Je[og andiey TNV




ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

33 Employee benefits

Defined Contribution

Contributions are made to the Government Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund which cover all regular employees eligible under applicable Acts.
The eligible employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the Provident Fund. The contributions are normally based upon a
proportion of the employee’s salary. The Company has recognized in the statement of profit and loss an amount of Rs 0.06 million (31 March 2022: Rs
0.09 million) towards employer’s contribution towards provident fund and other funds.

Defined benefit obligation

Provision for gratuity, payable to eligible employees on retirement/ separation is based upon an actuarial valuation as at the year ended 31 March 2022.
Major drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employee compensation. The commitments are actuarially determined using
the ‘Projected Unit Credit Method® as at the period end. Gains/ losses on changes in actuarial assumptions are accounted for in the statement of profit
and loss as identified by the management of the Company.

Other long term employee benefits

Provision for unfunded compensated absences payable to eligible employees on availment/ retirement/ separation is based upon an actuarial valuation
as at the year ended 31 March 2022. Major drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employee compensation. The
commitments are actuarially determined using the ‘Projected Unit Credit Method® as at the period end. Gains/ losses on changes in actuarial
assumptions are accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

In Rs. million unless otherwise stated

: . Gratuity
! I 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| Reconciliation of liability recognised in the balance sheet:
| Present value of commitments 0.21 0.23
‘ Fair value of plan assets - -
Net hiability in the balance sheet 0.21 0.23
Movement in net liability recognised in the balance sheet:
Net liability as at the beginning of the year ) 023 0.21
Net amount recognised as expenses in the statement of profit and loss 0.06 0.06
Benefits paid (0.05) s
% Remeasurements (0.03) (0.04)
i Net liability as at the end of the year 0.21 0.23
| Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss
‘ Current service cost 0.04 0.05
| Interest cost 0.02 0.01
Expenses charged to the statement of profit and loss 0.06 0.06
Component of defined benefit cost recognised in other comprehensive income 0.03 0.04
Particulars Gratuify
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Reconciliation of defined-benefit commitments:
Obligations as at the beginning of the year 0.23 0.21
Current service cost . 0.04 0.05
Interest cost 0.02 0.01
Benefits paid (0.05) -
Remeasurements- actuarial (gain) (0.03) (0.04)
Obligations as at the end of the year 0.21 0.23
Breakup of actuarial (gain) In Rs. million unless otherwise stated
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial loss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -
Actuarial (gain) on arising from change in financial assumption - (0.01)
Actuarial (gain) on arising from experience adjustment (0.03) (0.03)
Total actuarial (gain) (0.03) {0.04)

The actuarial valuation in respect of commitments and expenses relating to unfunded gratuity are based on the following assumptlons which if
changed, would affect the commitment’s size, funding requirements and expenses:
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ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

(a) Economic assumptions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.26%
Expected rate of salary increase 6.00% 6.00%

| (b) Demographic assumptions

; Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Retirement age 58 years 58 years

| Mortality table Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives

i Mortality (TALM) (2012- | Mortality (IALM) (2012
2 14) modified Ult 14) modified Ult

\

| (c) Sensitivity analysis of defined benefit obligation

1 .

| Particulars Eratiy

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

a) Impact of the change in discount rate

i) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (0.01) (0.01)
ii) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 0.01 0.01
: { b) Impact of the change in salary increase
. i) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 0.01 0.01)
4 ii) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (0.01) 0.01

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(d) Maturity profile of defined henefit obligation

| Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not

3 Particulars Gratuity
g 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| Oto1 Year 0.01 0.01
i 1to2 Year 0.01 0.01
] 2t03 Year 0.01 0.01
3to4 Year 0.01 0.01
| 4105 Year 0.01 0.01
| 5106 Year 0.01 0.01
| 6 Year onwards 0.16 0.17

The contribution expected to be made by the Company during the financial year 2023-24 is Rs 0.07 million (2022-23 is Rs. 0.08 million).

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

34 KEarnings/ (loss) per share

35

36 Contingent liabilities:

a) Disputed demand for income tax includes a dispute of Rs. 81.30 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 81.30 million) for assessment year 2016-17 between the
Company and income tax department in relation to issues of fair value of equity share u/s 56(2)(viib) read with rule 11UA. The Company has filed an
appeal to Commissioner of Income-tax (Appeals) against the order of assessing officer which is pending. Based on the evaluation of the case, the
management is of the view that it is more likely than not that matter will be decided in favour of the Company and accordingly no provision is required.

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

b) [Particulars Asat As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Co-guarantee issued (refer note 31) 21,003.69 22.334.32
Total 21,003.69 22,334.32
37 Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities

In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at
(FY 2022-23) 31 March 2022 Additions Payments Interest expenses 31 March 2023
Non convertible debentures 1,861.27 - (110.95) 40.62 1,790.94
Borrowing from related parties 28.59 - (28.01) 1.30 1.88 |.
Interest accrued on borrowings 23.80 - (178.43) 177.01 22.38
Total liabilities from financial activities 1,913.66 - (317.39) 218.93 1,815.20

In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at
(FY 2021-22) 31 March 2020 Additions Payments Interest expenses 31 March 2022
Long terms borrowings (term loan) 1,320.51 - (1,338.14) 17.63 -
Non convertible debentures - 1,887.74 (50.69) 2422 1,861.27
Short-term borrowings (net) - 28.00 - 0.59 28.59
Interest accrued on borrowings - - {176.15) 19995 23.80
Total liabilities from financial activities 1,320.51 1,915.74 —_(1,564.98) 242,39 1,913.66

Both the basic and diluted earnings/ (loss) per share have been calculated using the profit/ (loss) attributable to sharcholders of the parent company as the

numerator, i.e. no adjustments to profit/ (loss) were necessary.

The reconciliation of the weighted average number of shares for the purposes of diluted earnings/ (loss) per share to the weighted average number of

ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings/ (loss) per share is as follows:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(Loss)/ profit attributable to owners 21.86 (32.63)
Number of equity shares 2,078,965 2,078,965
Weighted average number of shares used in basic (loss)/ earnings per share 3,596,208 3,596,208
Weighted average number of shares used in diluted (loss)/ eamings per share 3,596,208 3,596,208
Basic eamnings/ (loss) per share 6.08 (5.07)
Diluted earnings/ (loss) per share 6.08 (9.07)

Compulsorily convertible debentures, which are convertible into fixed number of equity share have been considered in the caleulation of (loss)/ earnings

per share.

Details of assets pledged
The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are:

In Rs million unless otherwise stated

Particulars G e

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current
Tre¢ receivables 81.93 88.35
Cash and cash equivalents 277 7.00
Other bank balances 18.06 -
Loans 12522 154.74
Other financial assets 105.15 40.44
Total 333.13 290.53
Non-current
Property, plant and equipment 1,216.20 1,334.67
Loans 748.76 748.76
Other non-current assets 15.85 15.85
Total 1,980.81 2,099,28
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ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

38 Additional regulatory disclosure
A) The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022:

Particular Numerator Denominator 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 Variance
(a) Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.98 1.56 26.8% *
(b) Debt equity ratio Total Debt Shareholders equity 3.63 4.01 -9.3%
(c) Debt service coverage ratio Earnings available Debt Service 1.16 022 4272%
(refer point 1 below) far debt service :
(d) Return on equity ratio (%) Net Profits after Average 4.53% -6.69% 167.7% §
taxes — Preference Shareholder’s
Dividend (if any) Equity
(e) Inventory turnover ratio Net Sales Avg, Inventory Not Applicable Not Applicable ~ Not Applicable
(f) Trade receivable tumover ratio Net Credit Sales Avg. Accounts 3.51 3.86 -9.1%
Receivable &
Unbilled revenue
(g) Trade payable turnover ratio Net Credit Purchase  Avg. Accounts Not Applicable Not Applicable ~ Not Applicable
Payables
| (h) Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Working Capital 1.80 2.7 -35.0% **
| 1 (1) Net profit ratio (%) Net profit Net sales 7.31% -11.17% 165.5% §
i (J) Return on capital employed ratio (%) Earning before Capital Employed 10.86% 8.93% 21.6%
| (refer point 2 below) interest and taxes
Income generated ~ Average invested
(k) Return on investment ratio (%) from invested funds  funds in treasury Not Applicable Not Applicable  Not Applicable
investments

Reasons for variance .

"Increase in ratio is due to increase in current assets and decrease in current liabilities during the vear.

® Improvement in ratios is due to increase in net profit during the vear.

" Decrease in ratio due to repayment of borrowings during the current year.

* Increase in working capital during the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in lower net capital turnover ratio.

Other explanatory points
1 Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations + Interest + other adjustments
like loss on sale of Fixed assets etc. '
Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments
“Net Profit after tax™ means reported amount of “Profit / (loss) for the period™ and it does not include items of other comprehensive income.

2 Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

B) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

C) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies, beyond the statutory period prescribed

under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

D) The Company has not entered into any transaction which has not been recorded in the books of account, that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
| during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
i 1961).

E) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year.

F) The Company does not have any Benami property and further, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company, in this regard.

G) The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies, as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

H) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(I) (a) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(11) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(I) (b) During the previous year, the Company had received fund and loans as intermediary, details given below:




ACME Raipur Solar Power Private Limited
CIN - U40300HR2014PTC053674
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

a) Funds received from foreign entity (Funding Party): In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Funding Party Date Amount
India Cleantech Energy (Foreign Portfolio Investor)

Address: 37 Sir William Newton Street, 7th Floor, Happy world House, Port Louis, Mauritius 12 August 2021 638

b) Funds lend to other entity (Ultimate Beneficiaries) In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Ultimate Beneficiaries Date ) Amount
ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (Intermediate Holding Company) 12 August 2021 576.58

¢) Co-guarantee provided to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries: In Rs million unless otherwise stated
Ultimate Beneficiaries Date Amount
ACME Solar Technologies (Gujarat) Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,171.77
ACME Solar Energy (Madhya Pradesh) Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,993.30
ACME Odisha Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 2,050.85
Acme Jodhpur Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 3,810.99
Acme Magadh Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 675.68
Acme Nalanda Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 966.39
Nirosha Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,912.93
Acme PV Powertech Private Limited 12 August 2021 3,384.35
ACME Yamunanagar Solar Power Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,180.70
Acme Mahbubnagar Solar Energy Private Limited 12 August 2021 1,770.06
ACME Rewa Solar Energy Private Limited 12 August 2021 3.810.99
During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company had raised funds amounting to Rs 1.887.74 million through issuance of non-convertible debentures
from India Cleantech Energy (Funding Party). Out of such funds raised, the Company acting as intermediary, as agreed with the funding party, had
loaned Rs. 576.58 million to ACME Solar Holdings Private Limited (Ultimate Beneficiary) while the balance funds had been utilised towards repayment
of then existing term loans and other dues to banks/ financial institutions.

The Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999), Companies Act and the Prevention of
Money-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003).
39 Segment reporting
The Company is engaged in the business of sale of electricity. Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews the financial information of the
Company as a whole for decision-making and accordingly the Company has a single reportable segment. All the revenue has been billed to a single
customer. Further, the operations of the Company are limited within one geographical segment. Hence, no further disclosure is required to be made.
40  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to current year’s classification. Such reclassification did not
have any impact on the current year financial statements.
41  Certain amounts (currency value or pecentages) shown in the various tables and paragraphs included in the financial statements have been rounded off or
truncated as deemed appropriate by company.
42 Subsequent events
The Company has evaluated events and transactions, which occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the date when financial statements
were available to be issued. There were no material subsequent event which are required to be disclosed.
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